Jinder Ubhi

From: Andy Wheeler

Sent: 14 February 2018 11:44
To: Londonplan

Subject: Consultation system’

To whom it may concern,

| write to complain about the proposal to increase home building in Havering by 60%. More importantly the said proposal has no mention of the infrastructure required to
support the additional population. Parking, transport, schools & medical care etc. are already under immense strain to provide any standard of service.

| have lived in Havering for 37 years and am appalled by the way in which our borough has become a dumping ground for everything from industrial aggregate to people
kicked out of the Olympic Parkland Estates. It is time you considered the impact on existing residents and place those persons before the needs some ridiculous
development scheme.

For how many years do you propose to build 1,821 homes per year? Until we are like sardines? The situation is counter-intuitive and for us to give up the small amount of
green belt that we have is absolutely absurd. Enough is enough and | insist that you look outside of Havering for land that can be used and built on without harm to existing
communities.

Yours Sincerely
Mr & Mrs A Wheeler
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